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1.   83482051 MBM 1) Can you please send me the abovementioned tender document.   
 

2) In relation to the above-mentioned call for proposals, could you 
please clarify what the local company registration requirements 
are?  
The text states that "GIZ invites eligible and professional 
companies with local presence in South Africa to participate in this 
tender.", but going through the documentation I could not find more 
specific information (apologies if I missed it).  
Our company is based in EUROPE with a strong track record in SA 
and the region and our consulting team would also have local 
consultants. I was wondering if this particular set-up is eligible to 
apply for the call.  
 

3) Please confirm the closing date for: "83482051”. Is the correct 
closing date on Sunday, 23 March 2025? 
 

4) With reference to Call for Proposals: 83482051, and the Terms of 
reference (ToR) document, may you clarify the following queries: 
 

o Should the proposal (Technical and Financial) 
cover both Chapter 2 and Chapter 8 activities? 

o Which software application is preferred to be used 
to develop the tool required in Work Package 3? 
Can Excel be used for this purpose? 

 
 

1) Tender documents are available on the 
website. 

2) Company must be registered in South Africa 
and pay tax in South Africa. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

3) Closing date 23 March 2025 

 

4) 

 

o The proposal should definitely cover both 
chapter 2 and 8 activities.  

o No preference for software, and Excel would 
also be perfectly fine. 

 

 


